
From: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Sent: 8/22/2011 11:50:39 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Miller, Karen 

(karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Sorry, the spell checker changed your name, 

Varouj 

From: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:41 AM 
To: 'Dietz, Sidney' <SBD4@pge.com>; Miller, Karen 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Side: 

Here is the entire list. 

Varouj 

Name 
Sudi Scull 
Leslie de Taillandeier 
Garril Page 
Marybeth Brangan 
Maya Cain 
Joshua Hart 
Amy O'Hair 
Louise McTernan 
Marti Kheel 
Stephanie Thomas 
David Wientjes 
Juliene Lipson 
Sandra Ross 
Dave Hubert 

Number of Times 
Spoken 
7/29/10 to 8/18/11 

19 
12 

9 
9 
9 
8 
7 
7 
7 
7 
6 
6 
6 
5 

mailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov
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Kate Bernier 5 
Marilla Arguelles 5 
Melissa Weaver 5 
Nina Beetty 5 
Vicki Sievers 5 
William Heijn 5 
Alan Horn 4 
Ami Hartley 4 
Carol Pascoe 4 
Deborah Tabares 4 
Lisa Moskow 4 
Lloyd Morgan 4 
Marilyn Garrett 4 
Robert Feldman 4 
Barbara Dolan 3 
Jennifer Delany 3 
Jill Robinson 3 
Karen Hudson 3 
Lou Tavares 3 
Louise Stanphill 3 
Nancy Hubert 3 
Stewart Matthews 3 
Adam Greenfield 2 
Alexei Kacharovsky 2 
Barbara Lisanti 2 
Basia Crane 2 
Ellie Marks 2 
Frank Egger 2 
Glen Chase 2 
Ira Dorter 2 
Katharina Sandizell 2 
Katlyn Stranger 2 
Larry Brag man 2 
Lucy Gomez 2 
Nancy Bennett 2 
Orlean Koehle 2 
Robert Ernst 2 
Sandi Maurer 2 
Sarah Reilly 2 
Sharon Lorraine 2 
Vicky Sievers 2 
Winfred Thomas 2 
Albert Kiefer 1 
Angela Flynn 1 
Arlene Nizenski 1 
Barbara Musser 1 
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Barry Smith 
Bruce Ackerman 
Bruce Allison 
Carolyn Arnold 
Cathieen Fiagen [sp?] 
Chandu Vyas 
Chris Gordon 
Christian Haase 
Claudia Viek 
Claudy Assalit 
Clint Raymond Willett 
Colleen Fernald [sp?] 
Craig Undold [sp?] 
Dana Davis 
Daniel Stone 
David DeSante 
Dede Teeler 
Dennis Machado 
Don Pountain 
Dondi Gaskill 
Earl Burris 
Edward Spencer 
Elisa Mosko 
Eyzatia (no last name) 
Gary Arnold 
Gayle Mills 
Gene Michelin [sp?] 
Heather Gass 
Heidi Rose 
Helen Robertson 
Jen Pleasants 
Jeremy Manning 
Joan Weinheimer 
John Rizzo 
John Walmsley 
Jolie Andritzakis 
Joseph Bolden 
Julie Drucker 
Kim Hahn 
Larry Ye 
Leslie Deranieri 
Leslie Simons 
Linda Horning 
Lorna Moffat 
Marcy Israel 
Margaret Chung 
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Margaret Hall 
Marge Sorbi 
Marianon Hiyama 
Mark Neyshloss 
Matthew Sluder 
Maureen Block 
Maureen Smith 
Meredith McCarty 
Michael Smith 
Micheal Ceser 
Nancy Repetski 
Patrick Roddie 
Paul Kangas 
Peggy Coster 
Peggy Nicholson 
Peter Alexander 
Peter Soule 
Peter Warfield 
Rachel Johnson 
Shawn Boyd 
Sherry Jackson 
Siri Scull 
Sylvia Binsfel 
Taale Rosellini 
Teresa Kennett 
Valerie Hood 
Vicki Wooden 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:32 AM 
To: Jinbachian, Varoujan; Miller, Karen 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Varouj --

Thanks, can you include the 5s as well - I should have said 5 or more. Sorry for the inconvenience. 
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Thanks! 

yours, 

sid 

From: Jinbachian, Varoujan [mailto:varoujan.jinbachian@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:30 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Miller, Karen 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Sid: 

Between 7/29/10 and 8/18/11 the Commission held 23 voting meetings. Shown below are names of 
speakers who have spoken on Smart Meters more than 5 times. 

Varouj 

Name Number of Times Spoken 
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
2 
9 
9 
9 
8 
7 
7 
7 
7 
6 
6 
6 

SB GT&S 0644141 

mailto:varoujan.jinbachian@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Miller, Karen 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Sid: 

Attached is the list of speakers at the last Commission voting meeting. Except for one speaker (#16), 
ail of them spoke on Smart Meters. 

Please call Karen at I Redacted to discuss your request for names of individuals who have spoken 
more than 5 times on Smart Meters. 

Varouj 

Varoujan Jinbachian 

Program & Project Supervisor 

Public Advisor's Office 

California Public Utilities Commission 

213-576-7056 - Office 

213-479-7035-Cell 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 8/22/2011 9:33 AM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Cc: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 
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Varouj --

Have we been keeping track of the multiple repeat speakers on SmartMeter? I'd like to get a list of the ones who 
have spoken more than 5 times. Thanks! 

yours, 

sid 

Original Message 
From: Miller, Karen 1 inailto :karen.mil 1 er@cpuc.ca.gov 1 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Hi Sid, 

I have copied Varouj on this note as he is the keeper of the electronic copies of the sign in lists. Varouj - will you 
please forward a copy to Sid? 

Thanks, 

Karen 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Subject: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Karen ~ 

Hi there! 

Could I get a list of the public speakers on SmartMeter from yesterday? 
Thanks! 

yours, 

sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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